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Robert Hunt

From: Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie>
Sent: Monday 1 April 2019 10:55
To: Noeleen Keavey; Robert Hunt
Cc: sharon.mcmahon@dublincity.ie
Subject: Re: Payments for Dublin City Council Waste Licence Applications

Yes, I expect that should be sufficient.  

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Robert Hunt <Robert.Hunt@tobin.ie> 
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:42:57 AM 
To: Caitriona Collins; Noeleen Keavey 
Cc: sharon.mcmahon@dublincity.ie 
Subject: RE: Payments for Dublin City Council Waste Licence Applications  
  
Thanks for your email Caitríona, 
  
In terms of providing confirmation of the fee waiver applied for the hazardous waste, is it sufficient to provide 
this email correspondence with the application? 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Robert 
  
From: Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie>  
Sent: Monday 1 April 2019 10:32 
To: Robert Hunt <Robert.Hunt@tobin.ie>; Noeleen Keavey <n.keavey@epa.ie> 
Cc: sharon.mcmahon@dublincity.ie 
Subject: RE: Payments for Dublin City Council Waste Licence Applications 
  
Robert, 
  
Further to your subsequent enquiry below, it is the Agency’s view that the fees required are as per the email below 
(Tue 26 Mar 15.54), referencing the Director decision. 
  
Regards, 
Caitríona Collins 
  
  
Caitríona Collins  
Senior Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford 
Tel: +353 53 9160600 Fax: +353 53 9160699 
www.epa.ie  
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From: Robert Hunt <Robert.Hunt@tobin.ie>  
Sent: 27 March 2019 11:59 
To: Noeleen Keavey <n.keavey@epa.ie> 
Cc: sharon.mcmahon@dublincity.ie; Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Payments for Dublin City Council Waste Licence Applications 
  
Hi Noeleen, 
  
Thank you for your email yesterday and as per our phone call just now, please see below basis of calculation of the 
fee for each Waste Licence Application: 
  

 3.3 The disposal of waste (other than hazardous waste) at a facility (other than a landfill facility) where 
the annual intake is less than 25,000 tonnes. - €10,000 

  
As per your below email, the Agency has determined that a €15,000 fee (allowing for 50%) waiver is payable given 
the proposed hazardous waste activity – my understanding as per Section 40 (2) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations 2004 is that this €15,000 fee would replace the above €10,000 fee on the basis of it being the 
“highest of the fees specified”. Therefore the fee payable for the ‘disposal’ activity would be €15,000. 
  
As per the Licence Application form, two fees are payable where the proposed activities includes both recovery and 
disposal, as will be the case at this facility. Therefore, the following would apply: 
  

 4. The recovery of waste. - €10,000 
  
My calculation, based on the above is that the correct fee would now be €25,000 for each application. Can you 
please confirm? 
  
Also, the Licence Application Form requries us to “Upload a copy of fee waiver document received from the EPA” is it 
sufficient to upload a copy of this email correspondence to satisfy this requirement? 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Robert 
  

From: Noeleen Keavey <n.keavey@epa.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday 26 March 2019 15:54 
To: Robert Hunt <Robert.Hunt@tobin.ie> 
Cc: sharon.mcmahon@dublincity.ie 
Subject: Payments for Dublin City Council Waste Licence Applications 
  
Dear Robert & Sharon 
  
The Director of the Office of Environmental  has considered the fees for your proposed waste licence applications 
for North City Operations Depot and Ballymun Recycling Centre and advises as follows: 
  
A fee of €30,000 is applicable to each site, given the proposed hazardous waste activity. However, the Agency is 
waiving 50% of the fees relating to the proposed hazardous waste activity (i.e. €15,000) in the case of the two waste 
licence applications and wish to advise that the total application fee for each application will be €35,000. 
  
The Agency does not issue invoices for application fees as these are set down in legislation. 
  
  
Kind Regards 
  
Noeleen Keavey  
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Environmental Licensing | Environmental Protection Agency 
+353 53 9160600 
  
 Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht sula bpriontáileann tú an e-phost seo 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

From: Sharon McMahon [mailto:sharon.mcmahon@dublincity.ie]  
Sent: 14 March 2019 14:42 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Claire Liston <claire.liston@dublincity.ie> 
Subject: Payments for Dublin City Council Waste Licence Applications 
  
Hi 
  
I approved two Purchase Orders this morning for the payment by Dublin City Council of €20,000 each for the 
following licence application: 
  

 LA003612 – Ballymun Recycling Centre 
 LA003614 – North City Operations Depot 

  
I understand that the next step is for the EPA to issue invoices.  In doing so, can I please request that two separate 
invoices are issued – one for each licence applications. 
  
If you have any queries regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
Regards, 
  
Sharon 
  
  
Sharon McMahon  |  Project Engineer 
North City Operations Depot Project  |  Transformation Unit 
Dublin City Council,  Block 4, Floor 1, Civic Offices, Dublin 8  
T: +353 1 222 5443  Mobile: +353 86 6010446   
Email: sharon.mcmahon@dublincity.ie 
  

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. Please consider the Environment before 
printing this mail.  

 
Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number 
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.  
Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number 
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.  
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